# Minutes of the Meeting of the LICENSING AND PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE held on 7 December 2016

\_\_\_\_

## PRESENT -

Councillor Graham Dudley (Chairman); Councillor David Wood (Vice-Chairman); Councillors Michael Arthur, Kate Chinn (as nominated substitute for Councillor Rob Geleit), Chris Frost, Martin Olney, David Reeve and Clive Smitheram

Absent: Councillor Rob Geleit, Councillor Tina Mountain and Councillor Jean Steer

Officers present: Mark Berry (Head of Place Development) and Sandra Dessent (Democratic Services Officer)

### 15 QUESTION TIME

No questions were asked or had been submitted by members of the public.

## 16 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made by Councillors in items on this Agenda.

### 17 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Minutes of the meeting held on the 6 September 2016 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

# 18 YOUR INVOLVEMENT IN PLANNING

The document, Your involvement in planning, set out how the Council will engage with local community and organisations with regard to planning policy and development management. It details how and when consultations will be carried out, and involvement of the community in both the preparation of planning policy documents and decisions on planning applications.

The draft document was approved for public consultation at the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee on 6 September (minute 14 refers). The public consultation closed on 28 October and generated six responses. The Committee received and considered a table of the responses from the public consultation and the revised Your involvement in Planning document incorporating a minor amendment made as the result of a comment made in the consultation.

The Committee noted that primary access to the Your involvement in planning document and the most likely method of communicating the process would be through the Epsom & Ewell website. Members were informed that in order to ensure that no-one was disadvantaged, any issues arising from a member of the public not having access to the internet would be reported to the Chairman so that an alternative mechanism to engage with the process could be proposed.

Accordingly, The Committee agreed the revised document 'Your involvement in planning' and recommended that Council adopt it at the next available meeting.

# 19 CORPORATE PLAN: PERFORMANCE REPORT ONE 2016 TO 2017

The four year Corporate Plan (2016-2020) sets out the Council's vision together with its four key priorities. The key priorities are underpinned by 19 key Priority Objectives and measured against 57 key priority performance targets.

The Committee received a report and supporting documents outlining the progress of performance against 13 key priority performance targets. It was noted that three targets were indicators for information only, seven targets were on track to be achieved, one item was slightly off track not a major concern or slippage, and one was off track and unlikely to be achieved in the projected year.

The following points were noted:

Completion of the pre-submission consultation on a partial review of the Core Strategy: Due, in the large part, to the unanticipated loss of staff within the Planning Policy team the target to complete the pre-submission consultation by 31 March 2017 was not able to be achieved. However, the Committee noted that two officers had been recruited and would be starting in January 2017. Whilst the successful recruitment campaign would help to get projects back on schedule, the status of the target would remain off track.

<u>Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA)</u>: The Committee noted that the target to present the completed SHMA to the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee on 6 September 2016, had been achieved.

<u>Planning Performance Agreements</u>:- The Committee noted that the target to present proposals for the implementation of Planning Performance Agreements had been achieved.

<u>Project plan for major planning applications</u>: The Committee were informed that the main purpose of this target was to ensure that major, key developments were given priority, and that adequate resources were available to enable maximum support for developers to bring forward development of town centre sites. It was also noted that the recent recruitment of a Head of Property would facilitate the achievement of this target.

Accordingly the Committee agreed the recommendations as follows:-

- (1) The Committee noted the performance reported in the report and accompanying Annexe.
- (2) The Committee noted the actions that had been taken where performance had been a concern.
- (3) The Committee agreed the Key Priority Performance Target regarding the completion of the pre-submission consultation on a partial review of the Core Strategy.

The meeting began at 7.30 pm and ended at 7.57 pm

COUNCILLOR GRAHAM DUDLEY (CHAIRMAN)